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Sorry I left you off the cc on this the first time around. I will await instruction from you/Jeremy before pushing 

NARA on this.To: Jeremy Gunn/ARRBcc: David Marwell/ARRB From: Joseph Freeman/ARRB Date: 05/02/96 

04:28:09 PMSubject: Max Holland, additional Congressional recordsI will put in your box, on the assumption 

you haven't seen it yet, a communication from Max Holland to me, re: possible assassination records among 

papers of the Senate Internal Security Subcommittee (Sen. Jim Eastland), circa '63-'64.When I was out at 

Archives II today, Steve mentioned to me that he had talked to Mr. Holland and suggested Holland contact 

Tom. Apparently Holland called the ARRB today and talked to Mary, who referred him to me. Before I had a 

chance to chat with you about Steve's heads-up, Holland called and we spoke briefly.At some point, you 

should let me know how/whether I should proceed on this.
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